
 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – December 9, 2014  Page 1 of 6 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 

TOLLESON UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #214 
GOVERNING BOARD AGENDA 

FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 

 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Tolleson Union High School 
District Governing Board and the general public that the Governing Board will hold a public meeting 
open to the public as follows:   
 
 

DATE: December 9, 2014  
 

TIME: 6:00 p.m.  
 

PLACE: District Administrative Center, 9801 West Van Buren Street, Tolleson, AZ  85353 
 
 

The agenda for this meeting is provided below.  However, the Governing Board reserves the right to 
change the order of items on the Agenda with the exception of public hearings set for a specific time.  
One or more members of the Governing Board may participate in the meeting by telephonic 
communication.  
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03 A.3, the Governing Board may vote to convene an executive session, 
which will not be open to the public, for discussion or consultation for legal advice with the Governing 
Board’s attorney on any matter listed on the Agenda. 
 

A copy of background material for an agenda item provided to Governing Board members (with the 
exception of materials relating to executive sessions) is available for public inspection at the District 
Administrative Center, 9801 W. Van Buren Street, Tolleson, AZ 85353, at least twenty-four (24) hours 
prior to the Governing Board meeting.  Please contact Karyn Morse Eubanks, the Governing Board’s 
Executive Assistant, at 623-478-4001 for more information. 
 

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodations by contacting Ms. Eubanks.  
Accommodations should be requested at least two (2) working days prior to a public meeting to allow 
time for the District to arrange for the accommodation.   
 

Posted:  December 4, 2014 By: Karyn Morse Eubanks, Executive Assistant to the Governing Board 
 

A complete copy of the meeting agenda can be found on the TUHSD website: www.tuhsd.org 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

 

 The meeting was called to order by _______________ at _______________. 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mr. Moreno    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon     
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – December 9, 2014  Page 2 of 6 
 

3. Approval of the Regular Agenda 
Recommendation: That the Governing Board approve the Regular Agenda. 

 

  Motion made by ____________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon    Mr. Moreno   
 

4. Recessing of Regular Meeting for Public Hearing 
 

Motion made by ____________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon    Mr. Moreno   
 

The Regular Meeting recessed at _______ p.m. 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
The Governing Board has established this date and time for a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 Revised Budget #1 approved by the Governing Board during the November 25, 2014 meeting and 
properly advertised on the Tolleson Union High School District website.  At this time, the public is 
encouraged and invited to ask questions or make comments regarding the proposed revision. 
 

1. Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Revised Budget #1 
In accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes §15-905, the Governing Board shall present the Fiscal 
Year 2014-2015 Revised Budget #1 for the consideration of the residents and taxpayers of the 
District.  Following the Public Hearing, the proposed revision will be presented for adoption during 
the Governing Board’s Regular Meeting. 

 

2. Adjournment of Public Hearing 
 

Motion made by ____________________; seconded by ____________________ 
  

The Public Hearing adjourned at _____ p.m. 
 
 

RECONVENING OF REGULAR MEETING – GENERAL FUNCTIONS 
 

The Regular Meeting reconvened at _____ p.m. 
 

5. Celebrations 
A. Athletes of the Month 

The Athlete of the Month Program recognizes student athletes who exhibit exemplary 
sportsmanship, performance, leadership, and work ethic, both in the classroom and in a 
competitive environment.  The following November 2014 Athletes of the Month will be 
recognized: 

 

Copper Canyon High School 
Ashley Gonzales (Soccer) and Carlos Lopez (Soccer) 
 

La Joya Community High School 
Andrea Villalobos (Soccer) and Danielle Archie (Football) 
 

Sierra Linda High School 
Aryana Hernandez (Basketball) and Eddie Parker (Basketball) 
 

 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – December 9, 2014  Page 3 of 6 
 

Tolleson Union High School  
Jessica Belmonte (Soccer) and Ivan Tzonev (Basketball) 
 

Westview High School  
Marie Norris (Golf) and Storme Donahue (Football) 

 

B.  Employee of the Month  
Mr. Antonio Aguirre, Network and Project Manager, Information Technology Department, 
will be recognized as the November 2014 Employee of the Month. 

 

C.  A Heartfelt Thank You 
Governing Board Members Mrs. Terri Hackett and Mrs. Sue Sornsin will be honored for their 
dedication to the Tolleson Union High School District.  Mrs. Hackett’s and Mrs. Sornsin’s 
terms as Governing Board Members expire on December 31, 2014. 
 
 

6. Public Participation 
The Governing Board is committed to providing regular opportunities for the public to address the 
Governing Board.  To that end, the public is invited to address the Governing Board on any issue 
within its jurisdiction, subject to reasonable time, place, and manner restrictions.   
 

Members of the public who wish to address the Governing Board are invited to complete a public 
participation form and provide it to Karyn Morse Eubanks, the Governing Board’s Executive 
Assistant, prior to the beginning of the meeting. 
 

Governing Board members are not permitted to discuss or take legal action on matters raised during 
the open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.  
However, the law permits Governing Board members to do the following at the conclusion of the 
open call to the public: (a) respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the Governing 
Board; (b) ask staff to review a matter; or (c) ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.   
During public participation, the Governing Board shall not hear personal complaints against school 
personnel or any other person connected with the District.  Persons with complaints/concerns 
regarding District matters are referred to Governing Board Policies KE, KEB, KEC, and KED.   

 
 

7. Summary of Current Events 
The Superintendent and/or Governing Board members may present a brief summary of current 
events.  The Governing Board will not propose, discuss, deliberate, or take legal action at the 
meeting on any matter in the summary unless the specific matter is properly noticed for legal 
action. 

 
 

8. Approval of the Consent Agenda 
It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the Consent Agenda. 

 

  Motion made by ____________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon    Mr. Moreno   
 
 

9. Discussion/Action of Items(s) _______ Previously Removed From the Consent Agenda      
 

Motion made by ____________________; seconded by ____________________ 
  

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon    Mr. Moreno   
 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – December 9, 2014  Page 4 of 6 
 

CONSENT AGENDA* ITEMS 
 

Items marked with an asterisk (*) are designated as Consent Agenda Items.  These items will be 
considered without discussion.  Consent Agenda items may be removed for discussion by any member of 
the Governing Board by notifying the Governing Board President or the Superintendent twenty-four 
hours before the regular Governing Board meeting or by a majority of the Governing Board members 
present at the Governing Board meeting. 
 
 

   PDF 
PAGE # 

*1.  Purchasing 
A. Disposals #878 - #881 

The disposal of a refrigerator, a golf cart, two (2) blowers, an edger, and two 
(2) washer and dryer sets will ensure that the District continues to maintain 
furniture and equipment that is safe to use and in good operating condition. 

 
7-11 

    
*2.  Teaching and Learning 

A. Performance Pay Portion (Bucket #2) of the Proposition 301 Plan – 
2014-2015 School Year 
In accordance with A.R.S. §15-977(E), the Governing Board is asked each 
year to approve the District’s performance pay portion (Bucket #2) of the 
Proposition 301 Plan, the primary focus of which is to increase student 
achievement and graduation rate, and decrease the dropout rate.  

 
12-15 

    
*3.  Superintendent’s Office 

A. Travel Requests 
The following travel requests were received: 

 Copper Canyon High School 
 Coaches Jason Reschke, Edgar Martinez, and Hendericka Te Nuyl, and 

approximately twelve (12) members of the varsity girls basketball team 
wish to participate in the Lady Badger Classic Basketball Tournament 
on January 1-3, 2015 in Prescott, AZ. 

 

 University High School 
 Terry Caruso, English Teacher, wishes to attend Advanced Placement 

Program English Literature Curriculum Development and Assessment 
Committee meetings held eight (8) times during the year at various 
locations throughout the U.S. 
 

 
16-21 

  B. Resolution of Breach of Contract – Suzanne Johnstonbaugh and Lynn 
Hannah 
Ms. Johnstonbaugh and Ms. Hannah signed certified employment contracts 
for the 2014-2015 school year.  Subsequent to signing a contract, they 
submitted a letter of resignation.  Ms. Johnstonbaugh’s and Ms. Hannah’s 
name was listed on the October 28, 2014 Governing Board meeting agenda, 
under the Human Resources, Personnel listing as “Resignation/Release from 
Employment Contract (Pending Payment of Liquidated Damages”).   

22-25 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – December 9, 2014  Page 5 of 6 
 

   PDF 
PAGE # 

  Ms. Johnstonbaugh and Ms. Hannah were notified in writing that they had 
thirty days from the date of the letter in which to make payment or their 
name would be taken to the Governing Board at the next scheduled meeting 
following the expiration of the thirty day period for breach of contract and 
subsequent reporting to the Arizona Department of Education.  Ms. 
Johnstonbaugh and Ms. Hannah did not pay the liquidated damages fee 
within the thirty day period and have not been released from their teaching 
contract. 

 

 
 

ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

1.  Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Revised Budget #1 
The General Budget Limit has been recalculated at $57,126,562, an increase of 
$104,124 and District Additional Assistance at $17,735,023, a decrease of 
$1,369,437 from the previously approved budget.  
 

Recommendation:  That the Governing Board approve Fiscal Year 2014-2015 
Revised Budget #1 with the understanding that the amounts may change during the 
year due to mandated requirements by the Arizona Legislature.  
 

Motion made by ___________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon    Mr. Moreno  

26-52 

    
2.  Student Success Funding 

The Arizona Department of Education (ADE) will distribute approximately $20 
million to Arizona school districts during FY15.  Known as Student Success 
Funding, the funds will be distributed based on both proficiency levels (falls far 
below, approaches, meets, or exceeds proficiency) and student growth as measured 
by state assessment (below average student growth percentage, above average 
student growth percentage, and the top 17% of student growth).   
 

ADE has not provided direction on how the funds should be used other than to 
advise that the funds should not be spent on anything that would have to be sustained 
in future years.  Discussion on the use of the funds took place in a certified 
communication council meeting, a classified communication council meeting, a 
principals meeting, a First Friday administrators meeting, and a budget workgroup 
meeting.  After discussion of the various ways the funding could be allocated, 
members of the previously named groups felt that a one-time stipend to eligible staff 
members is appropriate. 
 

Recommendation:  That the Governing Board approve the use of Student Success for 
a one-time, eligible employee stipend.  
 

Motion made by ___________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon    Mr. Moreno  

53 



 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda – December 9, 2014  Page 6 of 6 
 

   PDF 
PAGE # 

3.  Minutes – November 25, 2014 Regular Meeting 
Mrs. Sue Sornsin was excused from the meeting. 
 

Recommendation:  That the Governing Board approve the November 25, 2014 
Regular Meeting minutes.  
 

Motion made by ___________________; seconded by ____________________ 
 

Mr. Chapman    Mrs. Hackett    Mrs. Sornsin    Mr. Villalon    Mr. Moreno  

54-65 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 Motion made by ________________________; seconded by ________________________ 
 
 

The meeting was adjourned at _________.   
























































































































	Agenda
	Disposals
	301
	Travel
	Resolution
	Budget
	Student Success
	Minutes

